JAS Auto Services

60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-06 Carros Centre, Singapore 737869
Tel: 6453 1967. Fax: 6457 3091
53255447K

M/s QBE Insurance(Singapore) Pte Ltd Date: 01-Apr-20

Re:

1, #29-10 Raffles Quay, South tower, 048583

Dear Sir/ Mdm

Accident on 20/06/2018. Between GBH684K AND GBE0688B(Your Insured).

The above captioned refer.
We are instructed by our client JAS Auto Services Owner of Vehicle No. GBH684K.

(To claim on their behalf) that was involved in the above accident with your Insured vehicle
No. GBE6688B.

Our client are claiming for the cost of repair for damages sustained, loss of use of vehicle, and
expenses incurred as a result of the accident amounting to SGD $12,060.00.

To substantiate the claims we enclose herewith the following documents.
1) Copy of GIA report.
2) Copy of Insurance cert.
3) Final Bill / Invoice.
4) Rental car invoice 1930.

The breakdown of the claim are as follow.
1) Cost of repairs to vehicle. $9,200.00
2) Rental car(Loss of Use 26 days). $2,860.00
Total: $12,060.00

We hope the above documents are in order and we await your early reply.
Please be informed that if there is no response from your good office within a period of 14 days date
here off. We would assume that you have no interest to settle the matter but we would refer for legal

proceeding.

Thank You

JAS Auto Services



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 1:55 PM

To: FINANCE@EFFICIENT.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 6688B / GBH 684K / OTHERS ON 20/06/2018

Our Ref: CC4/QBE18011773/Vea3

21 NOV 2019

EFFICIENT SYSTEMS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 6688B / GBH 684K / OTHERS ON 20/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) will be with held for the time being. Pending
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com

c.c. OBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

LTO
We/l, AvtosBeL PRECs¢1on ENGengERmvG PTE [ithe third party clalmant”) of UEN/NRIC No.
2008235372 , owner of vehicle Reg.No GBH QUK hereby authorize M/s
3A¢ AvIg  (ERvicCes (“the workshop”) to act for me with respect

to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use and/or survey fee (“claim”) for my

vehicle no, _GBH 68K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on

*0/6/3618 along __PIE_TOWARDS  (hAwGL BEF RE  STevers  RP Exrr

involving vehicle no/s GBE LLRER (“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim

with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop,

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this 20T of SVNE 20 1R

Signed by the third party claimant



DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Without Prejudice
Save As to Costs

Your Reference : GBH 684K
Our Reference :VC011599

I/We, AUTOSTEEL PRECISION ENGINEERING PTE LTD do hereby acknowledge
the sum of Singapore Dollars: TEN THOUSAND AND FIVE HUNDRED ONLY
(S$10,500.00) being full discharge and satisfaction of all claims against QBE
Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd and their Insured, ‘EFFICIENT SYSTEMS PTE LTD',
over damage to my/our vehicle GBH 684K from an accident involving GBE 6688B
at/along PIE TOWARDS CHANGI B4 STEVEN ROAD EXIT, which occurred on 20
JUNE 2018 at about 10:30hours.

Further, I/we hereby acknowledge and accept that the above said sum paid to me is
‘strictly on a without admission of liability basis’ and l/we hereby discharge and
release the said QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid and their Insured ‘EFFICIENT
SYSTEMS PTE LTD’, from all claims, demands or action of damages as a result of
the said accident.

Also, l/we hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnified the said QBE Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever made or to be made by
any person or persons on my/our behalf in respect of the said accident.

Dated this (day) 19 of (month) __ MAY (year) 2020
Signature Witness'’s Signature
AuTosTEEL PRECISTON

ENGINEERING PTE  LTp S R e
Claimant’'s Name Witness’s Name
2008235372 BU69E
FIN/NRIC No. FIN/NRIC No.

202} pukIT BATOK ST 33 BLe 351 YHAvn
#0298  @ukst BRI A0 3| H0y1 17
Trposmenl ESTAR PARK A

$FogAroRE  LSASyE s(760351)

Address Address

Please return to:

General Claims Department

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
1 Raffles Quay

#29-10 South Tower

Singapore 048583

(By Fax: 6534 5356)

Moamnanv etamn if annlicahla



JAS Auto Services

60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-06 Carros Centre, Singapore 737369
Tel: 6453 1967. Fax: 6457 3091

53255447K
M/s  AUTOSTEEL PRECISION ENGINEERING PTE LTD Invoice :
Make: Nissan NV200 Date: 01-Apr-20
Vehicle No: GBHG684K Accident on 20/06/2018
Qty Description(s) Amount
To repair the above accident vehicle damaged on a
Lump-Sum amonnt of s aamsvramsinissmaiivsmims $9,200.00
Total: $9,200.00

JAS Auto Services




INVOICE

RENTAL AGREEMENT NO.: 1 93()
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4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

[MANDATE REQUEST] Re: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>
Thu 4/9/2020 2:28 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@qbe.com>

lﬂj 4 attachments (3 MB)
TP LOD.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; LKK ADJUSTMENT.pdf; LKK INSPECTION.pdf;

Hi Asher
Please proceed as per advise.

Thank you.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 2:22 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@qbe.com>

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] Re: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Your ref : VC011599

Our ref : CC4/QBE18011773/Vea3q?2

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer repairer "JAS AUTO SERVICES" at $10,500.00 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs $ 13,559.07 $ 9,200.00

2. Loss of Rental (26days x $110) $ 2,860.00 $ 1,300.00 (13days x $100)

Total : $ 10,500.00

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  1/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@|lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in
softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Hi Jenny,

We are looking into the matter.

If third party do not revert, we shall update you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 2:41 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims-singapore <claims-singapore@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Hi Asher

Can expedite for this case?

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  2/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Thank you.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 2:23 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Hi Jenny,

We refer to the email below.

We are still pending third party to submit the LOD.

Will sent final reminder to the repairer for the LOD.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 12:52 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: VC011599 Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Hi Both

May | know this case handle by LKK? Please check and let me know the outcome?

Thank you.

From: Jenny Toh

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 10:18 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ilkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>; Joyce Foo

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  3/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

<joyce.foo@gbe.com>
Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Our ref: VC011599

Hi Mei Kwan

What is the outcome for this case?

regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Website LinkedIn Twitter

@ QBE

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:35 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>; Joyce Foo
<joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: VC011599

LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  4/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 1:13 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

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

Enclosed for your perusal is:

- Estimated cost of repair (Amended)
- Preliminary advice (Amended)

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 10:50 AM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  5/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ilkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; syaheeda.othman@gbe.com

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: VC011599

LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed revert of vehicle: GBH 684K

We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:

- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 6:10 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: VC011599

LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/Vja3
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  6/11



4/15/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.

We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 8:45 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao
Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K *** LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: VC011599

LKK REF: CC4/QBE18011773 /ja3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  7/11
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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 2:48 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gqbe.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair survey GBH684K

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:18 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: Pre-repair survey GBH684K

Our ref: VC011599

Hi all

Kindly survey the third party claim:-

Insured: GBE6688B
TP Vehicle : GBH684K
Date of accident: 20/06/2018

Contact: as below

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdjLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  8/11
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regards

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

Wecreate insurance solntions for

f

 Engitieering& o
Construction

From: Jasmine Puar [mailto:jasautoservices@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: Re: Pre-repair survey GBh684K

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly proceed with LKK.

Thank you.

Gibson

On 26 Jun 2018, at 9:18 AM, Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com> wrote:

Our ref : V0013509
Dear Gibson
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list:

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKAGVINDIKMTdLTM3MDgtNDY5ZC1hZTdkLWQ3ZDMyNTEOMGFhMgAQAD%2FzMU4gi0SIn...  9/11
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Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte
Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Priority Services

Infiniti Appraisal Service

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are filing a third party claim in behalf of our client with vehicle GBH684K against your insured GBE6688B (Accident on
20/06/2018).

We would like to request your good office to conduct a pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.

Enclosed are the following documents for your perusal.

A. GIA Report
B. TP Insurer Enquiry

Our client's vehicle is @ 6D Mandai Estate #03-02 M-Space Singapore 729938. Thank you very much. Regards, Gibson Soh HP:
96729559 JAS Auto Services 6D Mandai Estate #03-02 M-Space Singapore 729938

Regards,
Gibson Soh HP: 96729559 JAS Auto Services 6D Mandai Estate #03-02 M-Space Singapore 729938

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims

QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225
Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg
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